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MEMORANDU:.I 

May 16, 1967 

TO: 	JIM GARRISON, District Attorney 

FROM: 	ANDREW J. SC=BRA, Assistant District Attorney 

RE: 	JOHN GZT.IVLE. 7 LONG-DISTANCE CALL .• 
TUCSON, ARIZONA 
MAY 16, 1967 

• 

Upon talking to Mr. Bruver over the telephone, I. 
obtained the following information. 

Mr. Gruver informed me that approximately 2 or 3 days. 
before the assassination he heard a report over his shortwave 
radio said to the effect that LEE HARVEY OSWALD was seen 
crossing the border going into Mexico. GRUVER said that the 
report originated from somewhere around New Orleans and that 
OSWALD was traveling alone. Mr. GRUVER said he immediately 
contacted the F.B.I. and gave them this information and has 
never heard from the F.B.I.since. He said he would check his 
log to try and ascertain the name of the person who made the 

1r. G=VZR s 	he is presently emolovad as c narcotics 
ages_ an,  a 	 deLecive for 

Mr. GRUVER informed me that he checked with the F.B.I. 
today and the F.B.I. confi'rmed to him the fact the he did make 
this report to the F.B.I. in 1963_ 


